BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI

In the Matter of the Application of
Roeslein Alternative Energy Services,
LLC for a Permanent Waiver From
Certain Provisions of 20 CSR 4240-
40.030
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OPC Response to Staff Recommendation

COMES NOW the Office of the Public Counsel (“OPC”) and states that the OPC
has no objections to the Staff’s Recommendation.
WHEREFORE, the Office of the Public Counsel respectfully offers this Response

to the Staff’s Recommendation.

Respectfully submitted,

OFFICE OF THE PUBLIC COUNSEL

By: __/s/ Marc D. Poston
Marc D. Poston (#45722)
Public Counsel
P. O. Box 2230
Jefferson City MO 65102
(573) 751-5318
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marc.poston@opc.mo.gov
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